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NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY 
WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

Mr. William F. Friedman 
310 2nd Street, s. E. 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

Serial.: EXSAB 105-56 
aB December 1956 

Dr. Tukey has arranged tor the first meeting of' the Sub-camni ttee 
on Cryptanalysis and Machine Processes to be held here in Washington 
on 9-10 January. Dr. Tukey plans to convene the first session at 1100 
at the Naval Securi t;y Station with the possi bill ty that the :following 
day the sub-committee will wish to meet at Arlington Hall Station. The 
agenda tor the 9th will be that discussed at the December 14 session of' 
the Mathematics Panel. 

I believe this letter confirms inf'omation tentative:cy discussed 
with you since the Panel meeting. I would appreciate your letting me 
lm.ow it you find that other business conflicts with these dates. 

Best wishes for the holida;y season. 

Sincer :cy, 

~ TllRIIER, JR. 
Executive Assistant 

Office of' Research and Development 
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